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This office is in receipt of your claim in the amount of $917.62, relating to damage sustained to
your vehicle on May 29, 2002 when you allegedly ran over-an open manhole in the 3900 block of

North 35™ Street.

Our investigation reveals that the Infrastructure Services Division records indicate that the
incident was not reported to them, and they had no notification prior to your claim. They
subsequently conducted a field investigation and found the City’s manhole covers in good
condition. Since there is no evidence that the City was responsible for this loss, it cannot be held

liable. Accordingly, we are denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do.so by sending a letter within 21 days of the
receipt of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205 , Milwaukee

Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.

Very truly yours,
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STEVEN M. CARINI
Investigator Adjuster
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